Message

From: Gordon Anderson [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DFB8AB1DDF4F45D7B4DA1E703E5E0245-GORDON ANDERSO]
Sent: 3/11/2020 9:57:04 AM

To: Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]

Subject: Fw: IBEC Entitlement meeting on March 4, 2020

FYl

Gordon.

From: Boytrese Osias

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2020 9:01 AM

To: Gordon Anderson; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com
Cc: Christopher E. Jackson; Louis Atwell

Subject: IBEC Entitlement meeting on March 4, 2020

Good Morning Chris and Gordon,

Per our meeting on March 4, 2020. There are 2 items that yvou need a response from Louis.

1. Design and construction of the Wells: Louis agreed that you proceed with your plan to move for the design and
construction based on you project plan and schedule.

2. Tri-party agreement: Louis agreed that we can follow the same concept we use for the Hollywood Park

Thank you,
BOYTRESE



